ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

Tel. No. (860) 713-6135

-MINUTES-

AUGUST 30, 2013

The Special Meeting of August 30, 2013 was called to order by Chairman Laurence A. Vallieres at 8:33 AM in Room 126 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present: Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman

Ronald Bish, Contractor

Faith Gavin-Kuhn, Public Member

Anthony Soter, Journeyman

John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician

Members Absent: Frank Halloran, Journeyman

Sandy Marino, Public Member David Munsill, Journeyman Mario Tolla, Public Member

Member Vacancy: One (1) Non-Union Contractor

Two (2) Public Members

DCP Staff Present: Robert M. Kuzmich, RA,

License and Applications Specialist Richard M. Hurlburt, Director

Others Present: Keri Lamontagne, Connecticut Department of labor

Lisa Stevens, IEC New England Todd Brescia, IEC New England

Note: The administrative functions of the Boards, Commissions, and Councils are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, contact Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135 or Fax (860)-706-1255.

Agency Website: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u>

Division E-Mail: dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov

1.8:30 AM call to order. (Reminder to everyone to place their cell phones on silent").

Mr. Vallieres called the meeting to order at 8:35 AM.

2. First Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination - Applicants Not Appearing before Board.

The Board voted, unanimously, to approve the applicants listed below (including addons) to sit for their respective examinations on the basis of a Certified Apprenticeship Completion Letter from the Connecticut Department of Labor or other Board-Approved Agency. (Bish/Yusza)

With Apprenticeship Completion Letters:

- (1) <u>Bifolck, Bryan J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (2) <u>Blake, Christopher W.</u> L-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (3) <u>Camacho, Robert P.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (4) <u>Chase, Jay J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (5) <u>Danley, Sean P.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (6) <u>Escano, Johanny A.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (7) <u>Fontanez, Juan R.</u> T-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (8) <u>Hayes, William L.</u> L-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (9) <u>Iannucci, III, Lawrence</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (10) <u>Joy, Brian</u> C-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.

- (11) <u>Labriola, Genaco R.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (12) <u>Niles, Jeremy C.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (13) <u>Suvoski, Chris E.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (14) <u>Valentin, Jose M.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.
- (15) **Zatorski, Timothy D.** E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of Certified Apprenticeship Completion w/Letter.

The Board voted, unanimously, to require the applicants listed below (including addons) to appear before the Board at their October 11, 2013 Regular Meeting for review of their applications to test for their respective license types <u>unless as otherwise noted</u>. Mr. Kuzmich will mail the Board Meeting Date information in addition to the information regarding education and on-the-job training for Journeyperson license types. (Bish/Soter)

On The Basis of Equivalent Experience and Training or as otherwise noted:

- (1) <u>Bateman, Robert J.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (2) <u>Cairelli, Jared T.</u> E-2 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (3) <u>DeMartin, Marcus H.</u> C-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (4) <u>**De-Vriese, Joel P.**</u> C-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (5) <u>Morales, Floyd J.</u> C-6 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.
- (6) <u>Newkirk, Robert A.</u> E-1 applicant seeking approval on the basis of equivalent experience and training.

3. Continuation of Discussion concerning Continuing Education for the 2014 License Year.

Mr. Vallieres presented the Board with a draft of the proposed "<u>Application and Instructions To Providers Offering Continuing Education for Electricians – 2014 License Renewal Year</u>" which he edited from last year's document of the same. He noted various typographical errors to be corrected. In addition it was decided by the Board to specifically state that Attendance Sheets are to be kept in the Continuing Education provider's files for four (4) years and to set the October 30, 2013 as the deadline for all submissions. The Board voted, unanimously, to approve this document as corrected at todays' meeting. (Soter/Yusza). Mr. Vallieres will change the document accordingly and e-mail the same to the Board Secretary for posting to the Department's website and for distribution to last year's Continuing Education Providers by e-mail.

4. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:26 AM. (Soter/Gavin-Kuhn) The next Regular Meeting of the Electrical Work Examining Board is scheduled for <u>Friday</u>, <u>September 13, 2013 at</u> 8:30 AM; State Office Building; Room 126; 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert M. Kuzmich, R.A. License and Applications Specialist